

## Information about Government Exams

---

Government exams are generally classified into three:

1. State Government Exams
2. Central Government Exams
3. Bank Exams

State Government Exams	Central Government Exams
TNPSC Exams	Union Public Service Commission
	Army Exams
Bank Exams	Postal Exams
IBPS Exams	Navy Exams
SBI Exams	Air Force Exams
RBI Exams	Railways Exams

### TNPSC Exams

Tamil Nadu Government provides a numerous chance of employment to their resident by releasing an ample range of recruitment notification for them. Every year, they come up with more than 95532 job vacancies for various government sector.

The Following are the list of exams conducted by Tamil Nadu state government every year:

- **Group I-** Positions are Deputy Collectors, Commercial Tax Officers, Regional Transport Officers, District Register, District Social Well fare Officers, Audit Officers
- **Group-II-** Positions are Cooperative Sub Register, Deputy Tahsildar, Assistant Commercial Tax Officers, Assistant Section Officers, and Senior Accountants in Government Life Insurance
- **Group III-** Positions are Technicians, SI, Constables, Assistants SI, and Attendants.
- **Group IV-** Junior Assistant, Typist, Junior Assistant (Security), Bill Collector, Field Surveyor, Draftsman, & Steno-Typist Grade- III, Bill Collector, Draftsman
- **VAO**

#### Eligibility Criteria:

1. **Qualification:** Minimum 60 % in SSLC and HSC
2. **Age Limit:** 21 to 35 Yrs.
3. **Syllabus:** General Mental Ability, General Science, Current Events, Indian Polity, Indian Economy, Indian National Movement, History & Culture of India and History & Culture of Tamil Nadu.
4. **Reference Books:** Samacheer Kalvi books from 6<sup>th</sup> standard to 10<sup>th</sup> ,News papers, Kaniyan and Current Affairs
5. **Official Websites:** <http://www.tnpsc.gov.in/>

**Selection Process:**

Written Exams - 3hours/300 Marks

Interview -40 marks

Final Selection

**UPSC Exams**

Union Public Service Commission (UPSC) is India's central agency, which conducts various exams include 24 different service categories such as:

- Civil Services Exams
- IFS
- IPS
- IRS
- IRPS
- IES
- NDA
- CDS
- SCRA etc.

**Eligibility Criteria:**

1. **Qualification:** Minimum 60 % in SSLC,HSC and degree, candidate must be a citizen of India
2. **Age Limit:** 21 to 35 Yrs.
3. **Syllabus:** General Mental Ability, General Science, Current Events, Indian Polity, Indian Economy, Indian National Movement, History & Culture of India and History & Culture of Tamil Nadu.
6. **Reference Books:** NCERT books from 6<sup>th</sup> standard to 10<sup>th</sup> ,Newspapers and Current Affairs books.
7. **Official website:** <https://www.upsc.gov.in/>

**Numbers of attempts for UPSC Exam;**

General category candidates: 4

OBC category candidates = 7

SC/ST Candidates = unlimited

**Selection Process:**

UPSC Civil services exam is conducted in three phases and notification for exam comes in April and Prelims falls in August. The prelims result comes in September. The Mains exam falls in December and result is out mostly in Feb/ March.

**Stage I** A preliminary examination or CSAT (Objective Section) consisting of two objective-type papers (general studies and aptitude test).

**Stage II** A main examination is subjective section, consisting of nine papers of conventional (essay)

**Stage III** Interview

## | Army Exams

### Eligibility Criteria:

1. **Height requirements** :157.5cm for men's and 152 cm for women's
2. **Age Limit:** 21 to 35 Yrs.
3. **Syllabus:** General Knowledge, Mathematics, English, Physics ,Current Affairs
4. **Reference Books:** NCERT books from 6<sup>th</sup> standard to 10<sup>th</sup> ,Newspapers and Current Affairs books.
5. **Official website:** <http://joinindianarmy.nic.in/>

### Selection Process:

- Written Exams
- Medical Check-up(Physical Fitness)
- SSB (Services Selection Board) Interview

Also with students who completed their course in NDA (National Defence academy)-4years (3years B.Sc. Course-> IMA-1year) and Technical Graduation Course (TGS)- (5years) can also service as an Indian Army Officer

**Cut Off Marks need to enter this courses:** 70% – 75%

**No written test**, shortlisting will be done based on engineering percentage

**Age Limit:** 21- 26 Years as per the notification.

## | Postal Exams

The following are the list of positions under postal exam Category;

- Postman Mail guard
- Postal Assistant
- Sorting Assistant Recruitment
- Branch Post Master
- Assistant Branch Post master
- Dak Sevak

### Eligibility Criteria:

1. **Qualification:** Intermediate Pass/ Class 12th Candidates
2. **Age Limit:** 18-40 years
3. **Syllabus:** General Knowledge, English, Maths, Regional language, Reasoning, Numerical Ability and Current Affairs.
4. **Notifications** : February and march of every year
5. **Official website:** [www.indiapost.gov.in](http://www.indiapost.gov.in)

## | Navy Exams

Indian Navy conducts the Indian Navy Entrance Test (INET) for recruiting officers at Permanent Commission and Short Service Commission. All graduates are eligible for appearing in the entrance exam.

The exam is conducted twice a year for the following posts;

- Pilot MR (men and women)
- Pilot NMR (men only)
- Observer (men and women)
- Air Traffic Control (ATC) (men and women)
- Hydro (men only)

- General Service Executive (GS/X)
- General Service (Technical – Electrical & Engineering)
- Information Technology (men only)
- Naval Architect (men and women)
- Education (men and women)
- Logistics (men and women)
- Naval Armament Inspectorate Cadre (NAIC) (men and women)

**Eligibility Criteria:**

1. **Qualification:** Minimum 60 % in SSLC,HSC and degree, candidate must be a citizen of India
2. **Exam Pattern:**2 hours(25 questions)
3. **Syllabus:** General Knowledge, English, Maths, Regional language, Reasoning, Numerical Ability and Current Affairs.
4. **Official website:** <https://www.joinindiannavy.gov.in>

**Selection Process:**

The selection process comprises of two phases:

1. INET Exam
2. SSB Interview

INET Exam Syllabus: General Knowledge, English, Maths, Regional language, Reasoning, Numerical Ability and Current Affairs.

SSB interview Process:

Stage I - Picture Perception, Intelligence Test, and Discussion Test

Stage II - Group Tests, Psychological Testing, and Interview

**Air Force Exams**

The following are the list of exams that come under Air Force exams:

- NDA Exam
- IAF Officer
- Combined Defence Services Examination (CDSE)
- Ground Duty Branches

**Eligibility Criteria:**

1. **Qualifications:** Must be a graduate in any stream with Physics and Mathematics in 10+2. A graduate degree with a minimum score of 60%.
2. **Age Limit:** 19 to 23 years
3. **Marital Status:** Single
4. **Nationality:** Indian
5. **Official Website:** [www.joinindiannavy.gov.in](http://www.joinindiannavy.gov.in)
6. **Notification :** May And October

**Selection Process:**

AirForce Group x & y

Stage I: Written Test(200 Marks)

Stage II: Physical Fitness

## Railway Exams

Indian Railways are the largest employer in India.

The following are the list of Exams conducted by RRB(Railway recruitment board ):

- Technician
- JEE (Jr.Engineer)
- Traffic Apprentice,
- Stations Master
- Assistant Points Man

### Eligibility Criteria:

1. **Qualifications:** Must be a graduate in any stream with Physics and Mathematics in 10+2. A graduate degree with a minimum score of 60%.
2. **Age Limit:** 18 to 30 yrs
3. **Syllabus:** General Awareness, Arithmetic, General Intelligence, Reasoning, Technical Ability
4. **Official Website:** <http://www.indianrailways.gov.in/>

### Selection Procedure:

- Written Test
- Document Verification
- Medical Fitness Test

## Bank Exams

List of Bank Exams being conducted every year in India are;

- SBI PO/Clerk
- IBPS PO/Clerk
- RRB,RBI Assistants, RBI- Scale I, RBI- Scale II

### Eligibility Criteria:

1. **Qualifications:** A graduate degree with a minimum score of 60% in any discipline
2. **Age Limit:** 20 to 28 yrs
3. **Syllabus:** General Awareness, Arithmetic, General Intelligence, Reasoning, Computer Knowledge.
4. **Official Website:** <http://www.bankersadda.com>, <http://www.freejobalert.com>

### Selection Process:

- Written test
  1. Preliminary Exam (100 Marks)
  2. Mains Exam(200 Marks)

Pattern	Number Of Questions	Marks
Quantitative Aptitude	50	50
Reasoning Ability& Computer Aptitude	50	60
General English	40	40
General/ Financial Awareness	50	50

- Interview